COMPASS

Memorandum

To: Board of Directors

From: Randi Pugh, Parent Advisory Council Chair
Date: May 21, 2022

RE:  2021-22 Scholarship Recipients

Per the Gift Acceptance Policy in Board Policy Manual, “For instance, the Board, in
partnership with the Parent Advisory Council, may open a separate bank account
and keep funds separate that are donated specifically for college scholarships for

graduating Compass seniors. Any such fund shall be the ultimate responsibility of
the Board of Directors.”

An account has been opened to accept donations specifically for college
scholarships, and at the May 20, 2021 Parent Advisory Council Meeting, the
following scholarship recipients were recommended for approval by the Board of
Directors:

Loud and Proud Scholarship ($250 scholarship)
e Alexys Vivian, CCS of San Diego
o Video Submission: https://youtu.be/ BZUvF4lgul
¢ Hannah Smith, CCS of San Diego
o Video Submission: https://youtube.com/shorts/BA395NpBoQI

Rising Firebird Scholarship ($250 scholarship)
e Miavalery Alvarez Becerra, CCS of San Diego
e Christian Carter, CCS of Los Angeles
e KristiLynn Effie, CCS of San Diego
e Lyric Hearne-Hooker, CCS of Los Angles


https://youtu.be/_BZUvF4lguI
https://youtube.com/shorts/BA395NpBoQI

